
TELEPHONES AND THE TELEPHONE KIOSK
There was no public telephone access in the village until 1948 although private telephones started to being installed between the two World Wars and an exchange must have existed at that stage probably in the Post Office as all calls had to be plugged through by hand.  Teffont was the exchange for the three villages of Dinton, Teffont and Chilmark but was called Teffont.  The first private telephones had a number with either one or two digits – for instance the phone number for the Kennedy Shaws in Bathurst Cottage was 2 and that for Bridges, which the Willans bought in 1938, was Teffont 30. This, of course, restricted the number of the lines at the exchange to 99!  Their 30 later metamorphosed to 230 sometime between 1945 and 1950
The first reference to the installation of a public telephone box was in the Parish Council meeting in May 1946 where a letter as read out from the Manager of the Southampton Post Office stating his regret that, owing the shortage of materials, the erection of a telephone kiosk in the upper village could not at present be considered but that the matter should be reviewed as soon as circumstances permitted.  There must have been some activity quite quickly as the following summer correspondence was read out by the Clerk reporting that he had raised an objection to the proposed site which was in a dangerous site on the junction of the Tisbury and Salisbury roads.  The Clerk reported that he had seen an official of the Telephone Company and had discussed with him an alternative site which was opposite Mr R Macey’s cottage in the centre of the village but he had now been informed that Wiltshire County Council raised objections to the new site.  After a discussion the Clerk was instructed to write to the Telephone Company asking the reasons for the objections and reiterating the Council’s opinion that the site in the middle of the village was, in their opinion, a satisfactory one. At the following Council meeting in the November it was reported that an exchange of letters had concluded in a meeting between the Chairman, the Clerk and a Telephone Company representative on 19th of November.  This meeting resulted in agreement that the most suitable site would be outside the Reading Room – where it still is today.  While there are no details about the installation of the kiosk, we know that it had happened by 1949 because the Clerk was chasing up the Telephone authorities to get a light into it at that date. 
It was fourteen years – until 1963 – before any further reference to telephone kiosks appeared in the Council meeting minutes and this was to state that a letter about the allocation of telephone kiosks in the Rural District had been received and read but no action had been taken.  No further information about this was received. What is known is that, by 1963, a new exchange had been built up the Chilmark road – where the exchange is situated today – and had almost 200 subscribers.  It was limited to that number as only numbers in the 200 and 300 ranges were in use. Because of the shortage of further lines, the GPO was offering what were called “party lines” by which two subscribers shared a line.
The kiosk continued to be a useful facility for both passers-by and villagers though over time, it was more for visitors rather than villagers most of whom had land lines.  During these years the exchange was upgraded until it could cope with almost 1000 subscribers.  In readiness for that not being enough numbers, the Teffont numbers all had the three digits 716 incorporated in their number just before the three final digits which were unchanged and effectively Teffont Numbers all started with the numbers 0722 (later to be 01722) then 716 and finally the original three digits.  In 1987, BT (as the Post Office were then) announced that the kiosk would be modernised.  The Parish Council managed, after a lot of fuss, to get the old red kiosk listed.  Another 1000 subscribers could then be added by reserving 717 as an alternative to 716.  A few years ago, BT offered to sell the kiosk to the Parish Council for £1 as only 7 calls had been made in the previous year. The Council rejected this offer but the fact that the kiosk is listed means that it cannot be removed.  The problems that people with poor mobile signals have with the signal strength in the valley may yet make it useful.  Around the same period, the Parish Council received complaints that the state of decoration of the kiosk has deteriorated noticeable.  Ben Kerwood, who was currently the Vice-Chairman, took it on his responsibility to contact BT and get them to rectify this; this involved him bringing a senior BT Manager down from Cheshire to inspect the kiosk and resulted in the redecoration being done – at BT’s expense. 
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